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July 23, 2014 
 

 
Re:     14ITB93741B-TR Wrecker Towing Services-South Fulton 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese 
 
Terrence Reese 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14ITB93741B-TR Wrecker Towing Services-South Fulton 
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 

 
This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 

The following change has occurred for the aforementioned ITB: 
 
QUESTION 1: On page 57 it states the base revenue amount starts at 
$125,000.00… So this is stating all bid must start at 125,000.00? 
ANSWER 1: Yes, the County will not consider any bids below $125,000.00  
 
 
QUESTION 2: Are you asking for the lowest bidder in this case?  
ANSWER 2: No, the County will award the contract to the highest bidder 
under this contract. 
 
 
QUESTION 3: Whatever bid submitted will determine how much 
Dependable Transport and Towing would pay Fulton County Purchasing 
Department? 
ANSWER 3: Yes 
 
 
QUESTION 4: If we plan to have fencing up prior to start of contract, will 
this be sufficient? 
ANSWER 4: If no fencing is currently in place, a high bid will still be 
considered however the security measures must be in place by the first 
day of the contract. If not, the award will be pulled and given to the next 
highest bidder. 
 
 
QUESTION 5: If you've filed bankrupt within the last five (5) years, will this 
effect approval? 
ANSWER 5: No 
 
 
QUESTION 6: On page 50 it states all payments must be submitted by 
January 1st of the starting year 2015, is this correct? 
ANSWER 6: Yes, the County expects the awarded vendor to able to pay 
their fee to the County on the 1st of January of each year the contract is 
valid. 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM No. 2 
   
The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one 
(1) copy of this form with the bid package to the Purchasing Department, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta, 
Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, July 29, 2014 at 11:00 
A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, ______ day of ______, 2014. 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


